INTEX OIL COMPANY

April 5, 1960 Y

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary Pirector
Btate of NMew Maxice 01l Comservation Commission
?.0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Subject: Intex 0i] Company-South Penn USL Alte #1 Well

Dear Mr. Porter:

exception

The purpose of this latter is te sacure

set through all Mesaverde
nds (fluid level 400') were

10 3/4" casing as a cave string.
fractured shale at 1958' and the well

Initisl productiom tedts on Alto #1 well gave 136 barrels per
day clean oil and 100% pump efficienmcy. Production tests made on
March 31, 1960 gave 88 barrels per day of cless oil under idemtical
pumping conditiens.

In view of the rapid declime of productiea from the fractured
shale ressrvoir extension time beyond May 21, 1960 will be required
to evaluate Alto #1 well. This request for am extension of six
months beyond the date of May 23, 1960 as set forth in Mr. Arnold's
letter of February 24, 1960 is bssed upon the following:
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